How to Register for Your Classes

Step 1: Review course recommendations based on your major.

This First-Year Registration Guide provides you with standard course recommendations for every major. Review your intended major to make sure you know the classes (or options) you will enroll in for the fall semester. If you think you might want to change your major, reply to the email you received about registration to let us know so we can help you make it official.

Step 2: Make a list of all your incoming credits (AP, IB, Dual Credit) to make sure you do not enroll in a class for which you will already have credit.

Knowing your AP/IB/CLEP or College Credits will allow you to better navigate the enrollment process. It is okay if you are still waiting on some final exam scores.

Step 3: Make sure you have finalized your math and writing placements.

We cannot stress this enough: one of the most critical mistakes incoming students make is neglecting to complete their <u>math</u> and <u>writing</u> placement assessments before they register. This can seriously impact your fall schedule and possibly even delay your graduation. Check your <u>Student Portal</u> to confirm your placement needs.

Step 4: Log into LOCUS and enroll!

- By now you should have already completed the <u>Technology Road Map</u>, which showed you how to actually register for classes in <u>LOCUS</u> (we reco-mmend you do this on a laptop or full-sized device; not on your phone)
- Register for one class at a time don't wait to create the perfect schedule in your Shopping Cart! Remember: other students are enrolling as well, and classes will fill up.
- Follow the course recommendations based on your intended major
- Take note of <u>pre-professional requirements</u>, particularly if you are pre-health (pre-med, prepharmacy, etc.)
- Determine if you should take UCWR 110 this semester
- Determine which section of UNIV 101 you wish to take

Step 5: When you're finished, double-check to make sure...

- You have registered for 14-17 total credits. If any classes you selected do not align with course recommendations for your major, your schedule may be modified after your registration has closed unless you discussed your plans with us.
- You correctly accounted for classes that may be satisfied by any AP/IB scores or Dual Credit courses you have completed (or may be on the way)

- You remembered to register for the corresponding labs if you are in science courses (like biology or chemistry)
- You included UNIV 101 to your schedule

Step 6: After Registration Week...

- Participate in your orientation experience on campus! You will get a chance to meet us there to ask any lingering questions you have from Registration Week.
- Remember to submit your AP/IB scores or Dual Credit transcripts if they are not yet finalized. This is very important – several problems can arise if you forget! And then...
- After your registration week, visit the <u>schedule change website</u> if you must make any changes to your schedule that are <u>academically necessary</u> like you are changing your major, your math placement changed, or you earned qualifying AP credit for biology but you signed up for BIOL 101. Sorry, but other requests for changes cannot be honored (don't worry this is the one and only semester where these restrictions are placed on your schedule.)

We're Here to Help!

We get it – there are a lot of steps follow, and this might feel overwhelming. <u>Here is a video</u> with some important tips we think will help you navigate the registration process more easily (*we promise* – *watching this video will make you happier during the registration process*).

If you have any immediate questions, please reply to the email you received about registration and include your LOCUS ID number (the one that begins with four 0s) and an advisor will answer within 24 hours (excluding weekends).

During your actual Registration Week, you can visit <u>www.tinyurl.com/lucreghelp</u> to Zoom with one of our student registration assistants who can help answer most questions you might encounter while registering in LOCUS – they will be available Mondays/Thursdays, 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. and Tuesdays/Wednesdays, 1p.m. to 7 p.m. (all Central Time).

Table of Contents

- Math Placement Guidelines
- Writing Placement Guidelines & UCWR 110: College Writing Seminar
- Foreign Language Placement Guidelines
- <u>AP & IB Credit Guidelines</u>
- Dual Credit Guidelines
- <u>Special Programs Enrollment</u>
- UNIV 101: First-Year Seminar
- Pre-Professional Programs

Course Recommendations by Major:

- 1. Accounting (BBA)
- 2. Accounting and Analytics (BBA)
- 3. Advertising and Public Relations (BA)
- 4. Advertising Creative (BA)
- 5. Advocacy and Social Change (BA)
- 6. African Studies and the African Diaspora (BA)
- 7. Anthropology (BA and BS)
- 8. Applied Mathematics (BS)
- 9. Art History (BA)
- 10. Bilingual/Bicultural Education (BSEd)
- 11. Biochemistry (BA or BS)
- 12. Bioinformatics (BS)
- 13. Biology (BS) Including emphases in Molecular and Ecology
- 14. Biophysics (BS)
- 15. Chemistry (BA and BS)
- 16. Classical Civilization (BA)
- 17. Communication Studies (BA)
- 18. Computer Science (BS)
- 19. Criminal Justice & Criminology (BS)
- 20. Cybersecurity (BS)
- 21. Dance (BA)
- 22. Data Science (BS)
- 23. Early Childhood Special Education (BSEd)
- 24. Economics (BA)
- 25. Economics (BBA)
- 26. Elementary Education (BSEd)
- 27. Engineering Science (BS) Including all specializations
- 28. English (BA) Including emphasis in Creative Writing
- 29. Entrepreneurship (BBA)
- 30. <u>Environmental Economics & Sustainability (BA) Including emphases in Government and</u> <u>Management</u>
- 31. Environmental Policy (BA)

- **32.** <u>Environmental Science (BS) Including emphases in Conservation and Restoration, Food</u> <u>Systems/Sustainable Agriculture, and Environmental Health</u>
- 33. Environmental Studies (BA)
- 34. Exercise Science (BS)
- 35. Film and Digital Media (BA)
- 36. Finance (BBA)
- 37. Forensic Science (BS)
- 38. French (BA)
- 39. Global Studies (BA)
- 40. Greek (BA)
- 41. Healthcare Administration (BS)
- 42. History (BA)
- 43. Human Resources (BBA)
- 44. Human Services (BS)
- 45. Information Systems and Analytics (BBA)
- 46. Information Technology (BS)
- 47. International Business (BBA)
- 48. Italian (BA)
- 49. Latin (BA)
- 50. Management (BBA)
- 51. Marketing (BBA)
- 52. Mathematics (BS) Including Mathematics Education track
- 53. Mathematics and Computer Science (BS)
- 54. Middle Grade Education (BSEd): Language Arts and Reading
- 55. Middle Grade Education (BSEd): Science
- 56. Middle Grade Education (BSEd): Social Science and Reading
- 57. Multimedia Journalism (BA)
- 58. Music (BA) Including emphases in Jazz Studies, Sacred Music, and Vocal Performance
- 59. <u>Neuroscience (BS) including Cognitive Behavioral and Molecular Cellular</u>
- 60. Nursing (BSN)
- 61. Philosophy (BA)
- 62. Photography (BA)
- 63. Physics (BS)
- 64. Physics with Computer Science (BS)
- 65. Physics and Engineering Dual Degree (BS)
- 66. Political Science (BA)
- 67. Psychology (BS)
- 68. Public Health (BS)
- 69. Religious Studies (BA)
- 70. Secondary Education: English (BSEd)
- 71. Secondary Education: History (BSEd)
- 72. Secondary Education: Math (BSEd)
- 73. Secondary Education: Psychology (BSEd)
- 74. Secondary Education: Political Science (BSEd)
- 75. Social Work (BSW)

- 76. Sociology (BA)
- 77. Sociology and Anthropology (BA)
- 78. Software Engineering (BS)
- 79. Spanish (BA)
- 80. Special Education (BSEd)
- 81. Sport Management (BBA)
- 82. Statistics (BS)
- 83. Studio Arts: Ceramics and Sculpture (BA)
- 84. Studio Arts: Drawing, Painting, & Printmaking (BA)
- 85. Supply Chain Management (BBA)
- 86. Theatre (BA)
- 87. Theology (BA)
- 88. Theoretical Physics and Applied Mathematics (TPAM) (BS)
- 89. Undecided
- 90. Undecided Business
- 91. U.S./Europe Double Degree (BBA)
- 92. Visual Communication (BA)
- 93. Women's Studies and Gender Studies (BA)

Math Placement Guidelines

If you do not want to read about this, you can <u>watch this video</u> we have prepared to help guide you through the process. Otherwise...

Not every student needs calculus-based math placement. Please check your <u>Student Portal</u> to determine if your major or pre-professional plans require it. You can also reply to the email you received regarding fall course registration if you wish to ask any questions.

Placement in a calculus-based math course can be achieved in three ways:

- Completing ALEKS: the Math Placement Assessment (MPA)
- Submitting official ACT or SAT scores to Loyola from the College Board
- Submitting your *final* high school transcript to Loyola and <u>requesting a review from the Math</u> <u>Placement Coordinator with this form</u> (only final transcripts will be considered for review, and only the placement coordinator can do this – not an academic advisor)

Important Notes

- If your *final* high school transcript will not be available before you are scheduled to register, or you have not submitted official ACT or SAT scores, then it is very important for you to complete ALEKS. *Otherwise, you will not be able to register for any required calculus-based math courses, which will limit your access to other required classes.*
- Loyola will always utilize your highest placement. For example, if you take ALEKS and place into MATH 100, but your final high school transcript is available later and places you into MATH 118, then MATH 118 will be the course for which you register.
- If you choose not to complete ALEKS but prefer to wait until your high school transcripts are available for placement, the courses you may need may be closed.
- You can take ALEKS up to five times!
- Certain science-based majors require a placement into MATH 118 or higher in order to graduate in four traditional years.

Writing Placement Guidelines & UCWR 110: College Writing Seminar

If you do not want to read about this, you can <u>watch this video</u> we have prepared to help guide you through the process. Otherwise...

This course must be taken either in the fall or spring semester of your first year. Placement into UCWR 110 can be achieved through any of the following means:

- Final high school GPA of 3.8 or higher as evidenced by official transcript submitted to Loyola
- 550 or higher on SAT Reading and Writing Section (official scores must be submitted to Loyola)
- 23 or higher on ACT English Section <u>and</u> 20 or higher on ACT Reading Section (official scores must be submitted to Loyola)

Students who do not present any of the items above must take the Writing Placement Assessment (WPA) as directed in your <u>Student Portal</u>, which is a brief writing sample that will determine if you should enroll in UCWR 110 or another writing course.

Who should enroll in UCWR 110 in the fall?

- Any student who was required to take the WPA and placed into UCWR 110.
- Any student whose LOCUS ID number ends in a 0, 2, 4, 6, or 8, and has a UCWR 110 placement
- Any student who is currently an Undecided major, and has a UCWR 110 placement (regardless of LOCUS ID number ending)
- Any student who submitted TOEFL scores as part of their application for admission, and has a UCWR 110 placement
- Any student who has been directed to enroll by an academic advisor

Please note: certain AP, IB, and dual credit work may already satisfy the UCWR 110 requirement.

If your Student Portal indicates that you should take the Writing Placement Assessment, please log into the <u>Sakai Portal</u> with your LOCUS username and password to complete the test. Once you log into Sakai:

- 1. Select the "Sites" button located in the upper-right hand corner of the page. It is the icon of a square made of nine boxes.
- 2. After selecting "Sites" select "WPA 2022" under "Projects."
- 3. Then select the "Tests & Quizzes" tab.
- Select "1 WPA 2022" you will need to <u>download the Respondus LockDown Browser</u> prior to completing the assessment. You must use Google Chrome to complete this test.
- 5. Select the essay topic of your choice to complete.

<u>Return to top</u>

Foreign Language Placement Guidelines

- Students who wish to study a new language at Loyola with no prior classroom or lived experience may register for any introductory "101" course, i.e., FREN 101, GERM 101. Please contact us if you are unable to find the course or language that you are seeking. No student with any experience in a language should enroll in the 101 course for that language, as 101 courses are intended for true beginners only.
- Refer to the "Advisor Notes" associated with your major in this Guide to see if it is appropriate or recommended to take a foreign language course in your first semester. Please contact us if you do not see any recommendations or guidance about taking a foreign language course but wish to do so.
- Students who have experience in any of the languages listed below and wish to pursue coursework in that language at Loyola should complete the <u>foreign language placement test</u> prior to registering (use your Loyola ID and email when creating the login):
 - o Chinese
 - o French
 - o **German**
 - o Italian
 - o Russian
 - o Spanish
- Students should contact the appropriate <u>foreign language placement coordinator</u> if they took a foreign language placement test and have concerns about their placement, or have prior experience in any of the languages listed below (for which a placement test is not available) and wish to pursue coursework in that language at Loyola:
 - o Arabic
 - Hebrew
 - o Japanese
 - o Polish
- A student must not deviate from their placement results and register for a language course above or below their assigned placement without consultation with a language placement coordinator. Likewise, a student may not guess their placement without taking the placement test (if available) or consulting with the appropriate coordinator. Students who enroll themselves in a language course without an official placement or consultation with a coordinator may be dropped from the course without further notice.

AP and IB Credit Guidelines

If you do not want to read about this, you can <u>watch this video</u> we have prepared to help guide you through the process. Otherwise...

- If you have taken AP or IB exams, then you may have already earned credit for certain Loyola courses.
- You can visit this site to see how AP and IB credits satisfy certain Loyola courses (as well as CLEP or Cambridge exams).
- If you see that you have already earned an exam score that satisfies a course listed in
 recommendations for your major, then you can replace that course with an additional Core class
 for your fall semester. You may also reply to the email you received about registering for classes
 to ask about other course options especially if you see no additional Core classes that you can
 take or that fit into your schedule.
- We understand that you may have also taken an AP exam recently but have not yet received the final score by the time you must register. In this case, how you proceed depends on the exam itself:
 - If you are waiting for an exam score that would satisfy a course requirement for your major, then you should proceed with registering for the course as a precautionary measure, in case you do not earn a qualifying score on the exam. If you end up earning a qualifying score, then you will visit www.luc.edu/schedulechange later to request that class be replaced with something else. However, if you do not earn the necessary score, then you're already properly enrolled and no further action will be necessary.
 - If you are waiting for an exam score that would simply satisfy a Core class requirement, then we recommend you avoid registering for that class this first semester. Since Core classes can be taken interchangeably and in any order, we do not recommend registering for the class – that way, if you earn a qualifying score, no changes to your schedule will be necessary later this summer. However, if it turns out you do not earn a qualifying score, then you can just plan to take that Core class in a future semester.

Important Reminders

- It is critically important that you have your official exam scores sent to Loyola. If you do not take this important step, then you have not been awarded credit by Loyola for these exams, and you will not be able to register for courses in the future where the exams satisfy earlier course requirements. This is a common step that many students and their families overlook.
- 2. You may only transfer a maximum of 36 total college credits into Loyola. If you have earned more than 36, then an advisor will work with you to determine which credits make sense to "deny" (usually those that do not satisfy any requirements that apply to you).
- 3. For those who may have AP or IB credit for chemistry, we generally recommend that you *deny* that credit and take CHEM 160 and 161 as your major recommends.

Dual Credit Guidelines

If you do not want to read about this, you can <u>watch this video</u> we have prepared to help guide you through the process. Otherwise...

- If you have earned Dual Credit or completed other college course work with a grade of "B" or higher prior to registering for your fall classes, then it is important you determine how those credits will transfer to Loyola.
- Start by visiting <u>www.luc.edu/mylist</u> this is a database of courses at colleges and universities across the country and how their courses will transfer as equivalent courses at Loyola.
- This is not an exhaustive list. If you look up a course and do not see a transfer equivalency, please reply to the email you received about registering for classes at Loyola to let them know. It may simply mean that Loyola has not been asked to review this course previously (and you will be the first!)
- If you see that you have already earned credit for a class listed in your course recommendations for your major, then you should replace that course with a different Core class.
- You may also reply to the email you received about registering for classes to ask about other course options especially if you see no additional Core classes that you can take or that fit into your schedule.

Important Reminders

- It is critically important that you have your official transcripts for your other college course work sent to Loyola. If you do not take this important step, then you have not been awarded credit by Loyola for these courses, and you will not be able to register for courses in the future where they satisfy earlier course requirements. This is a common step that many students and their families overlook.
- 2. You may only transfer a maximum of 36 total college credits into Loyola. If you have earned more than 36, then an advisor will work with you to determine which credits make sense to "deny" (usually those that do not satisfy any requirements that apply to you). The only exception to this is if you have earned an associate's degree (please contact us if you have).

<u>Return to top</u>

Special Programs Enrollment

If you are a member of any of the student populations/programs noted below, then you may have already been pre-registered for one or more specific courses that are requirements for your program.

- Engineering Majors
- Dance Majors
- Interdisciplinary Honors
- Living Learning Communities:
 - Arts in Society
 - Greenhouse
 - International
 - Leadership for Social Change
 - Multicultural
 - Service and Faith
 - Wellness
- Rambler Success Program (RSP)
- Center For Diversity and Inclusion (CDI) Mentorship Programs

As you complete your registration process, it is very important that you do not remove any of these pre-registered courses from your fall semester schedule. It is also important to note that some courses are section-specific. For example, you may not just need to take UNIV 101, but you may be registered for a specific section of that course that is reserved for your program.

If you have any questions or concerns about the course(s) in which you have been pre-enrolled – particularly if you notice they are in conflict with course recommendations for your major, please reply to the email you received about your fall course registration for further guidance.

UNIV 101: First-Year Seminar

UNIV 101 is a one-credit seminar course that all students are required to take in their first semester. If you are a member of one of the programs noted below, then you have already been automatically preenrolled in a specific, required section of UNIV 101 – **you should not make any changes to this class** as you register for other courses:

- Engineering Majors
- Rambler Success Program (RSP)
- Center For Diversity and Inclusion (CDI) Mentorship Programs

Some sections of UNIV 101 are dedicated to students who self-identify with a community, program, interest, or major. Enrolling in any of these sections is <u>optional</u> (for example, you are not required to enroll in the Commuter section just because you are a Commuter). *If you wish to enroll in one of the special sections of UNIV 101 listed below, please reply to the email you received regarding fall course registration to let us know, and then we will register you for that section. While we cannot guarantee a seat, if there are multiple sections (i.e., Undecided majors) then please indicate your preference.*

Otherwise, you may register for any general section of UNIV 101 listed in LOCUS, where a "topic" is not designated.

Community	Section	Day	Start	End
Asian American Pacific Islander Students	UNIV 101-023	Mondays	01:40 PM	02:30 PM
Commuter Students	UNIV 101-053	Tuesdays	05:00 PM	05:50 PM
First-Generation Students	UNIV 101-024	Mondays	01:40 PM	02:30 PM
First-Generation Students	UNIV 101-103	Thursdays	01:00 PM	01:50 PM
LGBTQIA+ Students	UNIV 101-027	Mondays	02:45 PM	03:35 PM
Nursing Students	UNIV 101-138	Mondays	10:25 AM	11:15 AM
Nursing Students	UNIV 101-029	Mondays	04:00 PM	04:50 PM
Nursing Students	UNIV 101-037	Tuesdays	10:00 AM	10:50 AM
Nursing Students	UNIV 101-065	Wednesdays	10:25 AM	11:15 AM
Nursing Students	UNIV 101-083	Wednesdays	04:00 PM	04:50 PM
Nursing Students	UNIV 101-141	Fridays	02:45 PM	03:35 PM
Parkinson's Public Health	UNIV 101-111	Thursdays	05:00 PM	05:50 PM
Students of Color	UNIV 101-131	Fridays	12:35 PM	01:25 PM
Undecided Majors	UNIV 101-074	Wednesdays	01:40 PM	02:30 PM
Undecided Majors	UNIV 101-081	Wednesdays	02:45 PM	03:35 PM
Chicago: Loyola University's City	UNIV 101-043	Tuesdays	1:00 PM	1:50 PM
Values-Based Leadership	UNIV 101-106	Thursdays	2:30 PM	3:20 PM
The Science of Flourishing	UNIV 101-097	Thursdays	10:00 AM	10:50 AM
Defining Service	UNIV 101-064	Wednesdays	10:25 AM	11:15 AM

Pre-Professional Programs

Please note that at Loyola, pre-professional programs are *not* majors but a set of classes, requirements, and/or activities a student completes to prepare for their chosen graduate program.

Pre-Law

Pre-law students do not have specific course requirements they must follow to be prepared for law school. You can learn more information <u>here</u>.

Pre-Health

"Pre-Health" is an umbrella term for students interested in pursuing a career in healthcare. A student can be labeled as Pre-Health if they follow one of the tracks below:

- <u>Pre-Medical (MD/DO)</u>
- Pre-Pharmacy
- <u>Pre-Dental</u>
- Pre-Physician Assistant (PA)
- Pre-Physical Therapy (PT)
- <u>Pre-Occupational Therapy (OT)</u>
- Pre-Optometry
- <u>Pre-Podiatry</u>
- <u>Pre-Veterinary</u>

Students are not required to declare any specific major to participate in a pre-health track, but some majors do accommodate pre-health requirements better than others. We have included notes on the majors that would be difficult to complete with a pre-health track. If you are planning to explore a pre-health track, we recommend you start as early as possible (fall semester of freshman year). If you would like to start a pre-health track this fall, we recommend the following courses:

- BIOL 101 (3 credits) and BIOL 111 (1 credit)
- CHEM 160 (3 credits) and CHEM 161 (1 credit) *only* if you have a placement in MATH 118 or above
- MATH 100, 117, or 118 (3 credits) based on math placement
 - If you have a math placement of MATH 131 or 161, please respond to your registration email with your chosen pre-health track so an advisor can give you guidance on if enrolling in math would be necessary.

<u>Return to top</u>

Course Recommendations by Major

Accounting (BBA)

As an Accounting major, you will enroll in the following courses: One of the following math courses based on your math placement (3 credits):

• MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131

One or two of the following business classes (3-6 credits):

- ECON 201 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- ECON 202 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- INFS 247 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ISSCM 241 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- SCMG 232 (with math placement of 100 or above)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended math placement.
- Business majors and pre-health tracks (such as pre-med) are not compatible completing both would likely require a combination of summer classes and more than four years to graduate.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Statistics exam, do not enroll in ISSCM 241.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Microeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 201.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Macroeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 202.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- ACCT 201 has a prerequisite of 15 earned credits to enroll in. Please consult the AP/IB guide as well as the Dual Credit Guidelines to see if you qualify. Most accounting majors will take this in their second semester at Loyola.

- This is a large major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It may not be practical to consider a double major outside of the business school but pursuing a minor or studying abroad may be possible with careful planning.
- Please keep in mind that some of your courses may be at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Comm). You will want to make sure that you have at least one hour between classes if traveling between campuses.

Accounting and Analytics (BBA)

As an Accounting and Analytics major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- One of the following math courses based on your math placement (3 credits):
- MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131

One or two of the following business classes (3-6 credits):

- ECON 201 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- ECON 202 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- INFS 247 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ISSCM 241 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- SCMG 232 (with math placement of 100 or above)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended math placement.
- Business majors and pre-health tracks (such as pre-med) are not compatible completing both would likely require a combination of summer classes and more than four years to graduate.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Statistics exam, do not enroll in ISSCM 241.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Microeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 201.

- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Macroeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 202.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- ACCT 201 has a prerequisite of 15 earned credits to enroll in. Please consult the AP/IB guide as well as the Dual Credit Guidelines to see if you qualify. Most accounting majors will take this in their second semester at Loyola.
 - This is a large major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It may not be practical to consider a double major outside of the business school but pursuing a minor or studying abroad may be possible with careful planning.
 - Please keep in mind that some of your courses may be at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Comm). You will want to make sure that you have at least one hour between classes if traveling between campuses.

Advertising and Public Relations (BA)

As an Advertising and Public Relations major, you will enroll in the following course:

• COMM 175 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 *Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?*
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

- Students majoring in Advertising and Public Relations take COMM 175 as a pre-requisite for several of their major courses
- Students will choose a specialization in Advertising, Public Relations, or Integrated. If you haven't done this yet, don't worry! You will work with your advisor to explore your options.
- Because this is a mid-sized major in terms of the number of credits, students are able to add a minor and have flexibility to study abroad during almost any semester

- The School of Communication offers many courses at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Communication buildings). Be sure to leave at least an hour between classes if you are traveling between the Lakeshore and Water Tower campuses
- If you prefer to take a foreign language in your first semester, you may do so and make room by swapping out one Core class

Advertising Creative (BA)

As an Advertising Creative major, you will enroll in the following course:

• COMM 175 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Students majoring in Advertising Creative take COMM 175 as a pre-requisite for several of their major courses
- Because this is a mid-sized major in terms of the number of credits, students can add a minor and have flexibility to study abroad during almost any semester
- The School of Communication offers many courses at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Communication buildings). Be sure to leave at least an hour between classes if you are traveling between the Lakeshore and Water Tower campuses
- If you prefer to take a foreign language in your first semester, you may do so and make room by swapping out one Core class

<u>Return to top</u>

Advocacy and Social Change (BA)

As an Advocacy and Social Change major, you will enroll in the following course:

• COMM 175 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Students majoring in Advocacy and Social Change take COMM 175 as a pre-requisite for several of their major courses
- Because this is a mid-sized major in terms of the number of credits, students are able to add a minor and have flexibility to study abroad during almost any semester
- The School of Communication offers many courses at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Communication buildings). Be sure to leave at least an hour between classes if you are traveling between the Lakeshore and Water Tower campuses
- <u>If you prefer to take a foreign language in your first semester</u>, you may do so and make room by swapping out one Core class

<u>Return to top</u>

African Studies and the African Diaspora (BA)

As an African Studies and the African Diaspora major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- AFR 102 (3 credits)
- One course from this major's <u>History Concentration, Literature and the Arts Concentration, or Social</u> <u>Sciences Concentration</u> (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- With this major, it is very manageable to add a second major or minor in the future, and you can study abroad at almost any time.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

<u>Return to top</u>

Anthropology (BA and BS)

As an Anthropology major, you will be enrolling in the following course:

- One of the following (3 credits):
 - o ANTH 100
 - o ANTH 101
 - o ANTH 102

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- ANTH 100, 101, and 102 do not need to be taken in sequential order.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- With this major, it is very manageable to add a second major or a minor in the future, and study abroad at almost any time.

<u>Return to top</u>

Applied Mathematics (BS)

As an Applied Mathematics major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- One of the following math courses based on your math placement (3-4 credits):
 - MATH 100, or MATH 117 or MATH 118 (all 3 credits) or MATH 161 (4 credits)
 - Applied Mathematics majors **DO NOT** take MATH 131
- UCWR 110 (based on placement) (3 credits)

From here, your math placement will have you enroll in either Plan A or Plan B.

Plan A: If you have a math placement of MATH 161 or above you will register for:

- PHYS 121 (3 credits) and PHYS 111L (1 credit)
- One of the following Core classes (Pick one course from two categories, 3 total credits):
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101 or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Plan B: If you have a math placement of 118 or below you will register for:

Three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from four categories, 9 total credits):

- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101 or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 15-16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to graduate with this major in four traditional years will be impacted by your math placement. If you start in MATH 100 or MATH 117, you will either need to take summer courses at Loyola, or you may need to extend your path to graduation beyond four years.
- Check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- This major will have an area of external focus: Engineering Systems, Information Systems or Computational Systems.
- A second major is not advisable with Applied Mathematics. However, a minor and/or studying abroad may be possible with careful planning.

<u>Return to top</u>

Art History (BA)

As an Art History major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- FNAR 200, FNAR 201, or FNAR 202 (3 credits)
- One of the following (3 credits):
 - o FNAR 113
 - o FNAR 114
 - o FNAR 115
 - o FNAR 120
 - o FNAR 121
 - o FNAR 124

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

- This is a relatively small major in terms of credits/requirements so if you are unable to enroll in the FNAR courses this fall, you should still be on track with your major requirements beginning in the spring
- If you prefer to take a foreign language in your first semester, you may do so and make room by swapping out one Core class

Bilingual/Bicultural Education (BSEd)

As a Bilingual/Bicultural Education major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- TLSC 110 (1 credit)
- TLSC 120 (2 credits)
- TLSC 130 (1 credit)
- TLSC 300A (0 credits)
 - *An Advisor will register you for this course. If your major/concentration has changed, respond to your registration instructions email.
- Spanish language course (Based on placement) (3 credits)
- Any course in Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

One or two of the following Core classes (3-6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101 or HIST 102
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 14-17 credits.

- *TLSC 300A meets on Monday evenings from 4:15 6:15pm. Do not schedule a class during that time.
- Please register for the same section number for TLSC 110, 120, and 130, i.e., TLSC 110-004, 120-004, 130-004.
- TLSC 110, 120, 130 are often taught in school settings. MWF and TuTh sections will all be held from 8:45 11:15am. Allow an hour between the end of TLSC classes and the next course (12:15PM or later for next course).
- Spanish is the only language offered for this major

• Study abroad opportunities are limited to spring of second year (Andalucia program only) or summers

<u>Return to top</u>

Biochemistry (BA or BS)

As a Biochemistry major, you will enroll in the following courses:

• BIOL 101 (3 credits) and BIOL 111 (1 credit)

One of the following math courses based on your math placement (3 credits):

• MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131

From here, your math placement will have you enroll in either Plan A or Plan B.

Plan A: If you have a math placement of MATH 118 or above you will register for:

• CHEM 160 (3 credits) and CHEM 161 (1 credit)

One of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 3 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, **SOCL 101***, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Plan B: If you have a math placement of MATH 117 or below you will register for: Three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, **SOCL 101***, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 15-17 credits.

- Your ability to graduate with this major is impacted if you do not start at a math placement of MATH 118 or higher. If you start in MATH 100 or MATH 117, you will either need to take summer courses at Loyola or delay graduation beyond four traditional years.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- This is a large major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It may not be practical to consider a double major but pursuing a minor or studying abroad may be possible with careful and early planning.
- If you are bringing in AP Chemistry credit, we recommend denying that credit and enrolling in CHEM 160 at Loyola in order to effectively prepare for higher level courses included in this major.
- If you are a pre-med student, consider taking SOCL 101 as it is a pre-med requirement.

Bioinformatics (BS)

As a Bioinformatics major, you will enroll in the following courses:

• BIOL 101 (3 credits)

One of the following math courses based on your math placement (3 credits):

• MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131

From here, your math placement will have you enroll in either Plan A or Plan B.

Plan A: If you have a math placement of MATH 118 or above you will register for:

• CHEM 160 (3 credits)

Two of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101*, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Plan B: If you have a math placement of MATH 117 or below you will register for: Three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 *Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?*
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, **SOCL 101***, or WSGS 101

- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- If you are a pre-med student, you should plan on taking BIOL 111 and CHEM 111 this fall as they are pre-med requirements. If you do this, plan on taking one less core course.
- **If you are a pre-med student, consider taking SOCL 101 as it is a pre-med requirement.*

<u>Return to top</u>

Biology (BS)

Including Molecular Emphasis and Ecology Emphasis

As a Biology major, you will enroll in the following courses:

• BIOL 101 (3 credits) and BIOL 111 (1 credit)

One of the following math courses based on your math placement (3 credits):

• MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131

From here, your math placement will have you enroll in either Plan A or Plan B.

Plan A: If you have a math placement of MATH 118 or above you will register for:

• CHEM 160 (3 credits) and CHEM 161 (1 credit)

One of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 3 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101*, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Plan B: If you have a math placement of MATH 117 or below you will register for: Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, **SOCL 101***, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 14-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended math placement course.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- This is a large major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It may not be practical to consider a double major but pursuing a minor or studying abroad may be possible with careful planning.
- If you are a pre-med student, consider taking SOCL 101 as it is a pre-med requirement.

Return to top

Biophysics (BS)

As a Biophysics major, you will enroll in the following courses: One of the following math courses based on your math placement:

- MATH 100, MATH 117, MATH 118 (3 credits each) or MATH 161 (4 credits)
 - Biophysics majors do NOT take MATH 131

From here, your math placement will have you enroll in either Plan A, Plan B, or Plan C.

Plan A: If you have a math placement of MATH 161 you will register for:

- CHEM 160 (3 credits) and CHEM 161 (1 credit)
- PHYS 121 (3 credits) and PHYS 111 (1 credit)

One of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 3 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107

- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, **SOCL 101***, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Plan B: If you have a math placement of MATH 118 you will register for:

• CHEM 160 (3 credits) and CHEM 161 (1 credit)

Two to three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101*, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Plan C: If you have a math placement of MATH 117 or below you will register for:

• BIOL 101 and BIOL 111 (1 credit)

Three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, **SOCL 101***, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 14-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement
- If you are a pre-health student, you should replace one Core course with BIOL 101 (3 credits) and BIOL 111 (1 credit). More information on pre-health can be found <u>here</u>.
- Check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- If you are a pre-med student, consider taking SOCL 101 as it is a pre-med requirement.

Chemistry (BA and BS)

As a Chemistry major, you will enroll in the following courses:

One of the following math courses based on your math placement:

- MATH 100, MATH 117, MATH 118 (3 credits each) or MATH 161 (4 credits)
 - Chemistry majors do NOT take MATH 131

From here, your math placement will have you enroll in either Plan A or Plan B.

Plan A: If you have a math placement of MATH 118 or above you will register for:

• CHEM 160 (3 credits) and CHEM 161 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, **SOCL 101***, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Plan B: If you have a math placement of MATH 117 or below you will register for: Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101*, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 15-17 credits.

- Your ability to graduate with this major is impacted if you do not start at a math placement of MATH 118 or above. If you start in MATH 100 or MATH 117, you will either need to take summer courses at Loyola or delay graduation beyond four traditional years.
- If you are a pre-health student, you should replace one Core course with BIOL 101 (3 credits) and BIOL 111 (1 credit). More information on pre-health can be found <u>here</u>.

- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- This is a large major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It may not be practical to consider a double major but pursuing a minor may be possible with careful planning.
- If you are bringing in AP CHEM credit, we recommend denying that credit and enrolling in CHEM 160 at Loyola in order to effectively prepare for higher level courses included in this major.
- If you are a pre-med student, consider taking SOCL 101 as it is a pre-med requirement.

Return to top

Classical Civilization (BA)

As a Classical Civilization major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- One or two CLST courses 200/300-level, excluding CLST 383 and 384 (3-6 credits)
- One or two LATN and/or GREK courses 100/200/300-level (3-6 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- With this major, it is very manageable to add a second major or a minor in the future, and study abroad at almost any time.

Communication Studies (BA)

As a Communication Studies major, you will enroll in the following course:

• COMM 175 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 <u>Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?</u>
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Students majoring in Advertising and Public Relations take COMM 175 as a pre-requisite for several of their major courses
- Because this is a mid-sized major in terms of the number of credits, students are able to add a minor and have flexibility to study abroad during almost any semester
- The School of Communication offers many courses at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Communication buildings). Be sure to leave at least an hour between classes if you are traveling between the Lakeshore and Water Tower campuses
- <u>If you prefer to take a foreign language in your first semester</u>, you may do so and make room by swapping out one Core class

Return to top

Computer Science (BS)

As a Computer Science major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- COMP 141 (3 credits)
- One of the following math courses based on your math placement:
 - MATH 100, MATH 117, MATH 118, MATH 131 (3 credits) or MATH 161 (4 credits)
- One of the following depending on math placement and previous programming experience (3 credits):
 - o COMP 125
 - o COMP 150 (recommended for students with no Computer Science experience)
 - COMP 163 (if at MATH 118 placement or higher)

• COMP 170 (if at MATH 131 or higher)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two of the following Core classes (6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to graduate with this major in four traditional years may be impacted by your math placement. If you start in MATH 100, you will either need to take summer courses at Loyola, or you may need to extend your path to graduation beyond four years.
 - Please take the <u>math placement assessment</u> if you do not have ACT, SAT, AP scores, or a final high school transcript that will place you in MATH 118 or higher at the time of your registration.
- Remember to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- This is a large major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It may not be practical to consider a double major, but pursuing a minor or studying abroad may be possible with careful planning.
- Please keep in mind that many COMP classes (particularly intro COMP classes) are only offered online. If you are an international student, please make sure you are only enrolled in no more than one online class for the semester to be in compliance with your F1 visa.

<u>Return to top</u>

Criminal Justice & Criminology (BS)

As a Criminal Justice and Criminology major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- CJC 101 (3 credits)
- Optional:
 - o CJC 205 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two to four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Remember to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.
- This is a very customizable major based on your interests within the criminal justice system and there are a variety of minors that can also help you meet any goals you may have with this major.

<u>Return to top</u>

Cybersecurity (BS)

As a Cybersecurity major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- COMP 141 (3 credits)
- One of the following math courses based on your math placement:
 - MATH 100, MATH 117, MATH 118, MATH 131 (3 credits) or MATH 161 (4 credits)
- One of the following depending on math placement and previous programming experience (3 credits):
 - o COMP 125
 - o COMP 150 (recommended for students with no Computer Science experience)
 - COMP 163 (if at MATH 118 placement or higher)
 - COMP 170 (if at MATH 131 or higher)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two of the following Core classes (6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 *Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?*
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101

- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your math placement will directly impact how soon you can access key courses for your major. Please take the math placement assessment if you do not have ACT, SAT, AP scores, or a final high school transcript that will place you in MATH 118 or higher at the time of your registration.
- This is a moderately-sized major in terms of academic requirements and credits. It is unlikely to pair well with a second major but will be manageable to add a minor or study abroad in the future.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

<u>Return to top</u>

Dance (BA)

As a Dance major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- DANC 224 (1 credit)*
- DANC 312 (1 credit)
- DANC 341 (1 credit)
- DANC 323 (1 credit)*
- THTR 321C or THTR 321E (2 credits)
 - This course is often full so as an incoming student you might not get in it your first semester.

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- *You will be pre-enrolled in these classes by an Academic Advisor.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.
- There will be a Fall 2023 Orientation and Academic Advising held on Friday, August 25th at 10am in MUND 409.

<u>Return to top</u>

Data Science (BS)

As a Data Science major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- MATH 100, MATH 117, MATH 118 (3 credits) or MATH 161 (4 credits) based on math placement*
- DSCI 101 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three or four of the following Core classes (9-12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do you need to take UCWR 110?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 14-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your math placement will directly impact how soon you can access key courses for your major. Please take the math placement assessment if you do not have ACT, SAT, AP scores, or a final high school transcript that will place you in MATH 118 or higher at the time of your registration.
- This is a moderately-sized major in terms of academic requirements and credits. It is unlikely to pair well with a second major but will be manageable to add a minor or study abroad in the future.
- Check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

Early Childhood Special Education (BSEd)

As an Early Childhood Special Education major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- TLSC 110 (1 credit)
- TLSC 120 (2 credits)
- TLSC 130 (1 credit)
- TLSC 300A (0 credits)
 - *An Advisor will register you for this course. If your major/concentration has changed, respond to your registration instructions email.
- ENVS 101 (3 credits)
- Any course in Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

One or two of the following Core classes (3-6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101 or HIST 102
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 14-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- *TLSC 300A meets on Monday evenings from 4:15 6:15pm. Do not schedule a class during that time.
- Please register for the same section number for TLSC 110, 120, and 130, i.e. TLSC 110-004, 120-004, 130-004.
- TLSC 110, 120, 130 are often taught in school settings. MWF and TuTh sections will all be held from 8:45 11:15am. Allow an hour between the end of TLSC classes and the next course (12:15PM or later for next course).
- Study abroad opportunities are limited to summers only

Return to top

Economics (BA)

As an Economics major, you will enroll in the following courses:

One of the following math courses based on your math placement:

• MATH 100, MATH 117, MATH 118 or MATH 131 (3 credits) or MATH 161 (4 credits)

One or two of the following classes (3-6 credits):

• ECON 201 or 202 (with math placement of 118 or above)

• STAT 103

One Freshman Seminar:

UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Economics (BA) is in the College of Arts and Sciences. We also have an Economics (BBA) major in the Quinlan School of Business. This BA major primarily requires ECON courses, while the BBA major requires many additional business courses (Accounting, Marketing, etc.) to broaden students' knowledge of all areas in the business field.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Statistics exam, do not enroll in STAT 103.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Microeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 201.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Macroeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 202.
- ECON 201 and ECON 202 are the prerequisite courses for most of the upper-level ECON courses for this major.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- With this major, it is very manageable to add a second major or a minor in the future, and study abroad at almost any time.
- Please keep in mind that some of your courses may be at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Comm). You will want to make sure that you have at least one hour between classes if traveling between campuses.

<u>Return to top</u>

Economics (BBA)

As an Economics (Business) major, you will enroll in the following courses:

One of the following math courses based on your math placement (3 credits):

• MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131

One or two of the following business classes (3-6 credits):

- ECON 201 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- ECON 202 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- INFS 247 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ISSCM 241 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- SCMG 232 (with math placement of 100 or above)

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6 to 9 credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.
- It is important to know that business majors and pre-health tracks are not compatible programs and will likely mean that you would need to take several classes at Loyola during the summer (or delay graduation/graduate school) to meet all requirements.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Statistics exam, do not enroll in ISSCM 241.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Microeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 201.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Macroeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 202.
- It is important to know that business majors and pre-health tracks are not compatible programs and will likely mean that you would need to take several classes at Loyola during the summer (or delay graduation/graduate school) to meet all requirements.
- Please keep in mind that some of your courses may be at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Comm). You will want to make sure that you have at least one hour between classes if traveling between campuses.

Return to top

Elementary Education (BSEd)

As an Elementary Education major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- TLSC 110 (1 credit)
- TLSC 120 (2 credits)
- TLSC 130 (1 credit)
- TLSC 300A (0 credits)
 - *An advisor will register you for this course. If your major/concentration has changed, respond to your registration instructions email.
- ENVS 101 (3 credits)
- One of the following courses: (3 credits)
 - \circ ~ UCLR 100M or UCLR 100C or UCLR 100E
 - o MATH 108
- One Freshman Seminar:
- UNIV 101 (1 credit)

One or two of the following Core classes (3-6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101 or HIST 102
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 14-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- *TLSC 300A meets on Monday evenings from 4:15 6:15pm. Do not schedule a class during that time.
- Please register for the same section number for TLSC 110, 120, and 130, i.e. TLSC 110-004, 120-004, 130-004.
- TLSC 110, 120, 130 are often taught in school settings. MWF and TuTh sections will all be held from 8:45 11:15am. Allow an hour between the end of TLSC classes and the next course (12:15PM or later for next course).
- Study abroad opportunities are limited to summers only

Return to top

Engineering Science (BS)

(Including all specializations)

As an Engineering major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- BIOL 101 (3 credits) and BIOL 111 (1 credit)
- ENGR 101 (4 credits)
- MATH 161 (4 credits)

- PHYS 121-<u>001 or 003 (</u>3 credits)
 - You must register for section 001 or 003 f the course as it is designated for Engineering students

- UNIV 101 (1 credit)
 - You must register for either UNIV 101-<u>006</u>, UNIV 101-<u>040</u>, or UNIV 101-<u>105</u> as these are the Engineering sections

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete the Engineering major in 4 years will be impacted if you do not begin with a MATH 161 placement. Please respond to your registration email if this is your situation so we can discuss options.
- The Engineering major is a large major with a great deal of academic sequencing. As such, it is not possible to study abroad during the fall or spring semester. There is some possibility of completing a minor depending on AP/transfer credits, but it is usually unlikely.
- Check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- Please note that while completing the pre-med requirements will be possible with this major, summer and post-graduation work will be required and there will be a delay in applying to medical school.

<u>Return to top</u>

English (BA)

(Including emphasis in Creative Writing)

As an English major, you will enroll in the following courses:

• Two 200-level or 300-level ENGL courses (6 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 *Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?*
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103

- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Important Notes from Advising:

- There is a Creative Writing Concentration within the English major that students are able to complete.
- You might have a hard time enrolling in an English class your first semester due to availability. If you aren't able to take an ENGL course your first semester, you can take extra Core classes instead. Because it is a smaller major, you should have no issues completing the major even if you begin in your second semester.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.
- With this major, it is very manageable to add a second major or a minor in the future, and study abroad at almost any time.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

<u>Return to top</u>

Entrepreneurship (BBA)

As an Entrepreneurship major, you will enroll in the following courses: One of the following math courses based on your math placement (3 credits):

• MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131

One or two of the following business classes (3-6 credits):

- *ENTR 201 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ECON 201 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- ECON 202 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- INFS 247 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ISSCM 241 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- SCMG 232 (with math placement of 100 or above)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107

- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.
- It is important to know that business majors and pre-health tracks are not compatible programs and will likely mean that you would need to take several classes at Loyola during the summer (or delay graduation/graduate school) to meet all requirements.
- This is a large major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It may not be practical to consider a double major, but pursuing a minor or studying abroad may be possible with careful planning.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Statistics exam, do not enroll in ISSCM 241.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Microeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 201.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Macroeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 202.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- *ENTR 201 is Introduction to Entrepreneurship and could be helpful to take if you are unsure if the major is for you.
- Please keep in mind that some of your courses may be at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Comm). You will want to make sure that you have at least one hour between classes if traveling between campuses.

Return to top

Environmental Economics & Sustainability (BA)

(Including emphases in Government and Management)

As an Environmental Policy major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- ENVS 137 or ENVS 101 if ENVS 137 is not available (3 credits)
- MATH 100, MATH 117, MATH 118 or MATH 131 based on Math Placement score (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130

- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Important Notes from Advising:

- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- This is a medium-sized major in terms of total credits and academic requirements, making it very manageable to add a minor in the future and study abroad at almost any time.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.

Return to top

Environmental Policy (BA)

As an Environmental Policy major, you will enroll in the following courses:

• ENVS 137 or ENVS 101 if ENVS 137 is not available (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- This is a medium-sized major in terms of total credits and academic requirements, making it very manageable to add a minor in the future and study abroad at almost any time.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.

<u>Return to top</u>

Environmental Science (BS)

(Including emphasis in Conservation and Restoration, Food Systems/Sustainable Agriculture, and Environmental Health)

As an Environmental Science major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- ENVS 137 or ENVS 101 (3 credits) if ENVS 137 is not available
- BIOL 101 (3 credits) and BIOL 111 (1 credit)

From here, your math placement will have you enroll in either Plan A, Plan B, or Plan C.

Plan A: If you have a math placement of MATH 131 or above you will register for:

- CHEM 160 (3 credits) and CHEM 161 (1 credit)
- One or two of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 3-6 total credits):
- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101*, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Plan B: If you have a math placement of MATH 118 you will register for:

- MATH 118 (3 credits)
- CHEM 160 (3 credits) and CHEM 161 (1 credit)

One of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 3 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101*, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Plan C: If you have a math placement of MATH 117 or below you will register for:

• MATH 100 or 117 based on placement (3 credits)

Two of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 *Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?*
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, **SOCL 101***, or WSGS 101

- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 14-18 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- *If you are a pre-med student, consider taking SOCL 101 for your Foundational Societal core option as it is a pre-med requirement.

Return to top

Environmental Studies (BA)

As an Environmental Studies major, you will enroll in the following courses:

• ENVS 137 (3 credits) or ENVS 101 (3 credits) if ENVS 137 is not available

Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- This is a medium-sized major in terms of total credits and academic requirements, making it very manageable to add a minor in the future and study abroad at almost any time.

• <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.

Return to top

Exercise Science (BS)

As an Exercise Science major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- BIOL 101 (3 credits)
- BIOL 111 (1 credit)
- GNUR 155 (3 credits)
- GNUR 155L (1 credit)
- MATH 100, MATH 117, or MATH 118 based on placement (3 credits) NOTE: if you place into a math level higher than MATH 118, you do not need to take any math course at all

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two (only one if you are taking a math course as noted above) of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 3-6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 15 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- This is one of the biggest majors at Loyola in terms of total credits and academic requirements, so it is virtually impossible for Exercise Science students to double major. It may be challenging to add a minor or study abroad without taking summer classes.
- MATH 118 is a co-requisite for chemistry courses that Exercise Science students take in future semesters. Placement into MATH 131 or 161 waives a student from needing to take any math courses.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

Return to top

Film and Digital Media (BA)

As a Film and Digital Media major, you will enroll in the following courses: Two of the following (6 credits):

- COMM 130
- COMM 135
- COMM 201
- COMM 274

One Freshman Seminar:

UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Students will choose a concentration in International Film Programming or Film and Media Production. If you haven't done this yet, don't worry! You will work with your advisor to explore your options.
- Because this is a mid-sized major in terms of the number of credits, students are able to add a minor and have flexibility to study abroad during almost any semester
- School of Communication majors cannot add a second major or minors from the School of Communication
- The School of Communication offers many courses at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Communication buildings). Be sure to leave at least an hour between classes if you are traveling between the Lakeshore and Water Tower campuses

<u>Return to top</u>

Finance (BBA)

As a Finance major, you will enroll in the following courses:

One of the following math courses based on your math placement (3-4 credits):

- MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131 (all 3 credits) or MATH 161(4 credits)
 - \circ $\,$ MATH 161 is the recommended calculus course for Finance majors

One or two of the following business classes:

- ECON 201 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- ECON 202 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- INFS 247 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ISSCM 241 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- SCMG 232 (with math placement of 100 or above)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.
- It is important to know that business majors and pre-health tracks are not compatible programs and will likely mean that you would need to take several classes at Loyola during the summer (or delay graduation/graduate school) to meet all requirements.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Statistics exam, do not enroll in ISSCM 241.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Microeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 201.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Macroeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 202.
- This is a large major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It may not be practical to consider a double major outside of the business school but pursuing a minor or studying abroad may be possible with careful planning.
- <u>Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will</u> <u>count towards your Core requirements.</u>
- Please keep in mind that some of your courses may be at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Comm). You will want to make sure that you have at least one hour between classes if traveling between campuses.

Return to top

Forensic Science (BS)

As a Forensic Science major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- BIOL 101 (3 credits) and BIOL 111 (1 credit)
- CJC 101 (3 credits)

One of the following math courses based on your math placement:

• MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131 (3 credits)

From here, your math placement will have you enroll in either Plan A or Plan B.

Plan A: If you have a math placement of MATH 118 or above you will register for:

- CHEM 160 (3 credits) and CHEM 161 (1 credit)
- One of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 3 total credits):
- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101*, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Plan B: If you have a math placement of MATH 117 or below you will register for: Two of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101*, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 17-18 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- The Forensic Science major is the largest major that Loyola University Chicago offers. Because of this, it is not probable that you will be able to pursue any additional minors or majors.
- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.

- Remember to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- If you are bringing in AP CHEM credit, we recommend denying that credit and enrolling in CHEM 160 at Loyola in order to effectively prepare for higher level CHEM courses included in this major.
- *If you are a pre-med student, consider taking SOCL 101 as your Foundational Societal core option since it is a pre-med requirement.

<u>Return to top</u>

French (BA)

As a French major, you will enroll in the following course:

• One FREN course, depending on language placement (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Remember to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- With this major, it is very manageable to add a second major or a minor in the future, and study abroad at almost any time.

<u>Return to top</u>

Global and International Studies (BA)

As a Global and International Studies major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- One or two of the following major requirements (3-6 credits):
 - o GLST 101, ANTH 100, PLSC 102
- Optional: Foreign Language course based on placement (see advisor notes below) (3 credits)

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two to four of the following Core classes, depending on course selections above (Pick one course from a category, 6-12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 *Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?*
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- This is a small major in terms of total credits and academic requirements, so it does not matter if you take one or two of the major requirements in your first semester your choice!
- Likewise, for your foreign language you must complete a language at or above the 104-course level (i.e., SPAN 104, FREN 104) as part of this major you can start in a language your first semester or wait if you prefer.
- With this major it is very manageable to add a second major or a minor in the future and study abroad almost anywhere at any time!
- Remember to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

Return to top

Greek (BA)

As a Greek major, you will enroll in the following course:

• One 200-level GREK author course (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107

- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Important Notes from Advising:

• Remember to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

<u>Return to top</u>

Healthcare Administration (BS)

As a Healthcare Administration major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- HSM 110 or PSYC 101 (3 credits)
- INFS 247 or ECON 201 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three of the following Core classes (9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- This is one of the biggest majors in terms of total credits and academic requirements, so it is virtually impossible for Healthcare Administration students to double major.
- This major does not align with pre-health requirements (pre-med, pre-PA, etc.) you should not plan to major in Healthcare Administration and simultaneously complete pre-health requirements.
- It may be possible to add certain minors, and/or study abroad with careful planning.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

<u>Return to top</u>

History (BA)

As a History major, you will enroll in the following course:

• One HIST course numbered 100-199 or 200-249 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- With this major, it is very manageable to add a second major or a minor in the future, and study abroad at almost any time.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.
- The History department has an <u>Undergraduate Internship Program</u>. Students take a course while completing an internship in the history field.

<u>Return to top</u>

Human Resources (BBA)

As a Human Resources major, you will enroll in the following courses: One of the following math courses based on your math placement (3 credits):

• MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131

One or two of the following business classes (3-6 credits):

- ECON 201 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- ECON 202 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- INFS 247 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ISSCM 241 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- SCMG 232 (with math placement of 100 or above)

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.
- It is important to know that business majors and pre-health tracks are not compatible programs and will likely mean that you would need to take several classes at Loyola during the summer (or delay graduation/graduate school) to meet all requirements.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Statistics exam, do not enroll in ISSCM 241.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Microeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 201.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Macroeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 202.
- This is a large major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It may not be practical to consider a double major but pursuing a minor or studying abroad may be possible with careful planning.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- Please keep in mind that some of your courses may be at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Comm). You will want to make sure that you have at least one hour between classes if traveling between campuses.

<u>Return to top</u>

Human Services (BS)

As a Human Services major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- PSYC 101 (3 credits)
- HMSV 101 (3 credits)
- One introductory course in Criminal Justice (CJC), Political Science (PLSC), Sociology (SOCL), or Social Work (SOWK) (3 credits)

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- All human services majors are required to minor in one of the five fields that comprise the major: criminal justice, political science, psychology, sociology, or social work. For your introductory course (see above) choose an introductory course in the area that interests you most as a potential minor.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

Return to top

Information Systems and Analytics (BBA)

As an Information Systems major, you will enroll in the following courses: One of the following math courses based on your math placement (3 credits):

• MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131

One or two of the following business classes (3-6 credits):

- ECON 201 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- ECON 202 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- *INFS 247 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ISSCM 241 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- SCMG 232 (with math placement of 100 or above)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130

- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.
- It is important to know that business majors and pre-health tracks are not compatible programs and will likely mean that you would need to take several classes at Loyola during the summer (or delay graduation/graduate school) to meet all requirements.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Statistics exam, do not enroll in ISSCM 241.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Microeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 201.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Macroeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 202.
- This is a large major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It may not be practical to consider a double major but pursuing a minor or studying abroad may be possible with careful planning.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- Please keep in mind that some of your courses may be at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Comm). You will want to make sure that you have at least one hour between classes if traveling between campuses.
- *INFS 247 is Business Information Systems and could be helpful to take if you are unsure if the Information Systems major is right for you.

<u>Return to top</u>

Information Technology (BS)

As an Information Technology major, you will enroll in the following courses:

The following major courses (3 credits):

• COMP 141

From here, you enroll based on Plan A or Plan B:

Plan A (6-9 credits)

If your placement is below MATH 118 enroll in:

- MATH 100 or MATH 117 based on placement
- One of the following depending on Math Placement and previous programming experience:
 - COMP 125
 - COMP 150 (recommended for students with no Computer Science experience)

• STAT 103, ISSCM 241, or PSYC 304, or STAT 203 (depending on math placement) - your statistics class can wait for a future semester based on your own personal preference

Plan B (3-6 credits)

If your placement is MATH 118 or above, enroll in:

- One of the following depending on Math Placement and previous programming experience:
 - o COMP 125
 - COMP 150 (recommended for students with no Computer Science experience)
 - COMP 163 (if at MATH 118 placement or higher)
 - COMP 170 (if at MATH 131 or higher or COMP 125/150/163)
- STAT 103, ISSCM 241, or PSYC 304, or STAT 203 (depending on math placement) your statistics class can wait for a future semester based on your own personal preference

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

One or two of the following Core classes (3-6 total credits, depending on if you take statistics):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 *Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?*
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

• Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

<u>Return to top</u>

International Business (BBA)

As an International Business major, you will enroll in the following courses: One of the following math courses based on your math placement (3 credits):

• MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131

One or two of the following business classes (3-6 credits):

- *IBUS 201 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ECON 201 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- ECON 202 (with math placement of 118 or above)

- INFS 247 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ISSCM 241 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- SCMG 232 (with math placement of 100 or above)

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.
- It is important to know that business majors and pre-health tracks are not compatible programs and will likely mean that you would need to take several classes at Loyola during the summer (or delay graduation/graduate school) to meet all requirements.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Statistics exam, do not enroll in ISSCM 241.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Microeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 201.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Macroeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 202.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- *IBUS 201 is an Introduction to International Business and could be helpful to take if you are unsure if the International Business major is right for you.
- International Business students must take through the 103-level of a language or have taken 3 years of the same language in high school.
- International Business students are required to study abroad for an entire semester.
- Please keep in mind that some of your courses may be at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Comm). You will want to make sure that you have at least one hour between classes if traveling between campuses.

Return to top

Italian (BA)

As an Italian major, you will enroll in the following course:

• One ITAL course, depending on language placement (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

• Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

<u>Return to top</u>

Latin (BA)

As a Latin major, you will enroll in the following course:

• One 200-level LATN author course (3 credits)

Or

• LATN 101 if you have no prior Latin experience (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101

- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Important Notes from Advising:

- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- With this major, it is very manageable to add a second major or a minor in the future, and study abroad at almost any time.

<u>Return to top</u>

Management (BBA)

As a Management major, you will enroll in the following courses: One of the following math courses based on your math placement (3 credits):

• MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131

One or two of the following business classes (3-6 credits):

- ECON 201 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- ECON 202 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- INFS 247 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ISSCM 241 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- SCMG 232 (with math placement of 100 or above)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.
- It is important to know that business majors and pre-health tracks are not compatible programs and will likely mean that you would need to take several classes at Loyola during the summer (or delay graduation/graduate school) to meet all requirements.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Statistics exam, do not enroll in ISSCM 241.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Microeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 201.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Macroeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 202.
- This is a large major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It may not be practical to consider a double major but pursuing a minor or studying abroad may be possible with careful planning.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- Please keep in mind that some of your courses may be at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Comm). You will want to make sure that you have at least one hour between classes if traveling between campuses.

Return to top

Marketing (BBA)

As a Marketing major, you will enroll in the following courses:

One of the following math courses based on your math placement (3 credits):

• MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131

One or two of the following business classes (3-6 credits):

- ECON 201 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- ECON 202 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- INFS 247 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ISSCM 241 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- SCMG 232 (with math placement of 100 or above)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.
- It is important to know that business majors and pre-health tracks are not compatible programs and will likely mean that you would need to take several classes at Loyola during the summer (or delay graduation/graduate school) to meet all requirements.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Statistics exam, do not enroll in ISSCM 241.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Microeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 201.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Macroeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 202.
- This is a large major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It may not be practical to consider a double major but pursuing a minor or studying abroad may be possible with careful planning.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- Please keep in mind that some of your courses may be at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Comm). You will want to make sure that you have at least one hour between classes if traveling between campuses.

<u>Return to top</u>

Mathematics (BS)

Including Mathematics Education track*

As a Mathematics major, you will enroll in the following courses:

One of the following based on math placement score (3-4 credits):

• MATH 100, MATH 117, MATH 118 (3 credits each) MATH 161 (4 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three to four of the following Core classes (9-12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 in the fall?
 - If possible, prioritize enrolling in this course this fall unless you have transfer credit or a different placement
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101 or HIST 102
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to graduate with this major in four traditional years may be impacted by your math placement. If you start in MATH 100 or MATH 117, you will either need to take summer courses at Loyola, or you may need to extend your path to graduation beyond four years.
- Check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- *If you are interested in pursuing a career in teaching, please review the majors offered in the School of Education or reply to your registration email to discuss the best choice for you and your goals.

<u>Return to top</u>

Mathematics and Computer Science (BS)

As a Mathematics & Computer Science major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- The following major courses based on math placement (6-7 credits):
 - \circ MATH 100, MATH 117, MATH 118 (3 credits each) or MATH 161 (4 credits) *
 - COMP 141 (with a MATH 117 or lower placement) or COMP 170 (with a MATH 118 or higher placement)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 in the fall?
 - If possible, prioritize enrolling in this course this fall unless you have transfer credit or a different placement
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 14-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- *Your ability to graduate with this major in four traditional years may be impacted by your math placement.
- This is a larger major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It is unlikely to pair well with a second major but may be possible to minor and/or study abroad with careful planning.
- Check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

Return to top

Middle Grade Education: Language Arts & Reading

As a Middle Grade Language Arts & Reading Education major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- TLSC 110 (1 credit)
- TLSC 120 (2 credits)
- TLSC 130 (1 credit)
- TLSC 300A (0 credits)
 - *An advisor will register you for this course. If your major/concentration has changed, respond to your registration instructions email.
- ENGL 271 or ENGL 272 (3 credits)
- One of the following courses:
- ENVS 101 (3 credits)
- Any course in Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

One or two of the following Core classes (3-6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101 or HIST 102
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 14-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- *TLSC 300A meets on Monday evenings from 4:15 6:15pm. Do not schedule a class during that time.
- Please register for the same section number for TLSC 110, 120, and 130, i.e. TLSC 110-004, 120-004, 130-004.
- TLSC 110, 120, 130 are often taught in school settings. MWF and TuTh sections will all be held from 8:45 11:15am. Allow an hour between the end of TLSC classes and the next course (12:15PM or later for next course).
- If you are unable to enroll in ENGL 271 or 272, you may substitute with a core class instead.
- Study abroad opportunities are limited to summers only

Return to top

Middle Grade Education: Science (BSEd)

As a Middle Grade Science Education major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- TLSC 110 (1 credit)
- TLSC 120 (2 credits)
- TLSC 130 (1 credit)
- TLSC 300A (0 credits)
 - *An advisor will register you for this course. If your major/concentration has changed, respond to your registration instructions email.

One of the following:

- ENVS 101 (3 credits)
- Any course in Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

One or two of the following Core classes (3-6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101 or HIST 102
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 14-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- *TLSC 300A meets on Monday evenings from 4:15 6:15pm. Do not schedule a class during that time.
- Please register for the same section number for TLSC 110, 120, and 130, i.e. TLSC 110-004, 120-004, 130-004.
- TLSC 110, 120, 130 are often taught in school settings. MWF and TuTh sections will all be held from 8:45 11:15am. Allow an hour between the end of TLSC classes and the next course (12:15PM or later for next course).
- Study abroad opportunities are limited to summers only

<u>Return to top</u>

Middle Grade Education: Social Science & Reading (BSEd)

As a Middle Grade Social Science & Reading Education major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- TLSC 110 (1 credit)
- TLSC 120 (2 credits)
- TLSC 130 (1 credit)

- TLSC 300A (0 credits)
 - *An advisor will register you for this course. If your major/concentration has changed, respond to your registration instructions email.
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101 or HIST 102 (3 credits)
- SOCL 101 (3 credits)

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

One or two of the following Core classes (3-6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 14-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- *TLSC 300A meets on Monday evenings from 4:15 6:15pm. Do not schedule a class during that time.
- Please register for the same section number for TLSC 110, 120, and 130, i.e. TLSC 110-004, 120-004, 130-004.
- TLSC 110, 120, 130 are often taught in school settings. MWF and TuTh sections will all be held from 8:45 11:15am. Allow an hour between the end of TLSC classes and the next course (12:15PM or later for next course).
- Study abroad opportunities are limited to summers only

<u>Return to top</u>

Multimedia Journalism (BA)

As a Multimedia Journalism major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- COMM 175 (3 credits)
- COMM 145 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M

- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Important Notes from Advising:

- Students majoring in Multimedia Journalism take COMM 175 as a pre-requisite for several of their major courses
- Because this is a mid-sized major in terms of the number of credits, students are able to add a minor and have flexibility to study abroad during almost any semester
- The School of Communication offers many courses at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Communication buildings). Be sure to leave at least an hour between classes if you are traveling between the Lakeshore and Water Tower campuses

<u>Return to top</u>

Music (BA)

(Including emphasis in Jazz Studies, emphasis in Sacred Music, and emphasis in Vocal Performance)

As a Music major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- MUSC 144 (3 credits)
- MUSC 145 (1 credit)
- One ensemble course (1 credit): MUSC 105, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 289, or 290
- One applied music course (1 credit; audition required for voice and piano)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103

- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186

Important Notes from Advising:

- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.

Return to top

Neuroscience (BS)

Cognitive Behavioral and Molecular Cellular

As a Neuroscience major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- BIOL 101 (3 credits) and BIOL 111 (1 credit)
- PSYC 101 (3 credits)

One of the following math courses based on your math placement (3 credits):

• MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131

From here, your math placement will have you enroll in either Plan A or Plan B.

Plan A:

If you have a math placement of MATH 118 or above, you will register for:

- CHEM 160 (3 credits) and CHEM 161 (1 credit)
- One of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 3 total credits):
 - College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 *Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?*
 - o Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
 - Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
 - Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
 - Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
 - Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101*, or WSGS 101
 - Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
 - Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Plan B:

If you have a math placement of MATH 117 or below you will register for:

- Two of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6 total credits):
 - o College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 *Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?*
 - \circ $\;$ Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104 $\;$
 - Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130

- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101*, or WSGS 101
- \circ $\;$ Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186 $\;$
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 17-18 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- This major is great for students with strong interests in both psychology and biology. The coursework in the first year is the same for students in both the Cognitive Behavioral and Molecular Cellular concentrations, so if you're not certain which you prefer, you have time to switch between the two.
- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement in your first semester.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- If you have transfer credit for PSYC 101, we recommend you replace that course with additional Core.
- *If you are a pre-med student, consider taking SOCL 101 as it is a pre-med requirement.

<u>Return to top</u>

Nursing (BSN)

As a Nursing major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- GNUR 155 and GNUR 155L (4 total credits)
- GNUR 160 and GNUR 160L (4 total credits)
- PSYC 101 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

One of the following Core classes (3 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 15 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- If you receive transfer credit for PSYC 101, please enroll in either STAT 103, PSYC 304, or an additional core course.
- As a Nursing major, you are not required to take the Math Placement Assessment as no required courses in the BSN curriculum require calculus-based math coursework.
- This is one of the biggest majors at Loyola in terms of total credits and academic requirements. It is impossible to add a second major and may be challenging to add most minors.
- This major does not align with any pre-health requirements (pre-med, pre-PA, etc.) you should not plan to major in nursing and simultaneously complete pre-health requirements.
- Study abroad is limited to fall or spring during your sophomore year, or any summer or j-term session
- Nursing is a "direct admit" program you can only major in Nursing if you are admitted into the program as a first semester first-year student. If you discontinue nursing while at Loyola, you cannot be readmitted to the major.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

<u>Return to top</u>

Philosophy (BA)

As a Philosophy major, you will enroll in the following courses: Pick one: (3 credits)

- PHIL 130
- PHIL 181 or PHIL 182
- One 200-level PHIL course

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.

Return to top

Photography (BA)

As a Photography major, you will enroll in the following courses: One of the following (3 credits):

- FNAR 110
- FNAR 113

One of the following (3 credits):

- FNAR 114
- FNAR 115
- FNAR 118
- FNAR 120
- FNAR 124

Optional (3 credits):

• FNAR 201 or FNAR 202

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- This is a relatively small-sized major so if you are unable to enroll in the FNAR courses this fall, you should still be on track with your major requirements beginning in the spring
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.

Return to top

Physics (BS)

As a Physics major, you will enroll in the following courses:

One of the following math courses based on your math placement:

- MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 (3 credits each) or MATH 161 (4 credits)
 - Physics majors do NOT take MATH 131

From here, your math placement will have you enroll in either Plan A or Plan B.

Plan A:

If you have a math placement of MATH 161 you will register for:

- PHYS 121 (3 credits) and PHYS 111L (1 credit)
- Two of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6 total credits):
 - o College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 *Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?*
 - Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
 - Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
 - Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
 - Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
 - Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, **SOCL 101***, or WSGS 101
 - Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
 - Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Plan B:

If you have a math placement of MATH 118 or below you will register for:

- Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):
 - College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 *Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?*
 - Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
 - Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
 - Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
 - Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
 - Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, **SOCL 101***, or WSGS 101
 - Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
 - Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 15-16 credits.

- Important Notes from Advising: Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.
- **If you are a pre-med student, consider taking SOCL 101 as it is a pre-med requirement.*
- Check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

Return to top

Physics with Computer Science (BS)

As a Physics with Computer Science major, you will enroll in the following courses: One of the following math courses based on your math placement:

- MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 (3 credits each) or MATH 161 (4 credits)
 - Physics with Computer Science majors <u>do NOT</u> take MATH 131

From here, your math placement will have you enroll in either Plan A or Plan B.

Plan A:

If you have a math placement of MATH 161 you will register for:

- PHYS 121 (3 credits) and PHYS 111L (1 credit)
- One of the following (3 credits):
 - o COMP 141
 - o COMP 163
 - COMP 170
- One of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category):
 - o College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
 - Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
 - Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
 - \circ ~ Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
 - Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
 - Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
 - Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
 - Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Plan B:

If you have a math placement of MATH 118 or below you will register for:

- One of the following (3 credits):
 - COMP 141 (with math placement of 100 or above)
 - COMP 163 (with math placement of 118 or above)
 - COMP 170 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- Three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9 credits total):
 - o College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
 - Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
 - Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
 - Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
 - Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
 - o Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
 - Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
 - Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 15-16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.
- Check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

Return to top

Physics and Engineering Dual Degree (BS)

As a Physics and Engineering major, you will enroll in the following courses: One of the following math courses based on your math placement:

- MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 (3 credits each) or MATH 161 (4 credits)
 - Physics and Engineering majors **<u>do NOT</u>** take MATH 131

From here, your math placement will have you enroll in either Plan A or Plan B.

Plan A:

If you have a math placement of MATH 161 you will register for:

- PHYS 121 (3 credits) and PHYS 111L (1 credit)
- Two of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6 total credits):
 - o College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
 - Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
 - Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
 - Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
 - Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
 - Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
 - Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
 - Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Plan B:

If you have a math placement of MATH 118 or below you will register for:

- Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):
 - College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 *Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?*
 - Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
 - Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
 - Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
 - Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
 - o Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
 - Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
 - Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 15-16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete the LUC Physics and Engineering major in six semesters will be impacted if you do not begin with a MATH 161 placement.
- It is important to note that this is different than the Engineering major. You can learn more about the Engineering Program <u>here</u>.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

Return to top

Political Science (BA)

As a Political Science major, you will enroll in the following courses: One or two of the following (3-6 credits):

• PLSC 100, PLSC 101, PLSC 102, PLSC 103

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three or four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9-12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

- This is a small major in terms of total credits and academic requirements, so it does not matter if you take one or two PLSC courses in your first semester your choice!
- PLSC 100, 101, 102, and 103 can be taken in any order.
- With this major it is very manageable to add a second major or a minor in the future, and study abroad at almost any time. <u>The LUC in DC Program</u> is also a popular option for PLSC majors who want to participate in a domestic as opposed to international program.

- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.

Return to top

Psychology (BS)

As a Psychology major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- PSYC 101 (3 credits)
- Optional: Appropriate math course (see advisor notes below), no more than one of the following (3-4 credits):
 - MATH 117, 118, 131
 - COMP 125, 150, 180 (preferred)
 - DSCI 101

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three or four of the following Core classes, depending on if you take a math course (Pick one course from a category, 9-12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- PSYC 101 will serve as a pre-requisite for most psych major courses you will take in the future.
- If you have transfer credit for PSYC 101, you can look at taking a 200 level PSYC course instead.
- Six ancillary math credits (two courses) are required as part of this major.
 - A math class does not necessarily need to be taken in your first semester it's up to you!
 - If you are a pre-health student (pre-med, pre-PT, etc.), plan on taking the appropriate calculus class in your first semester based on your placement (MATH 100, 117, 118, or 131).
- Psychology is a medium-sized major in terms of total credits and academic requirements, so it is very manageable to add a minor in the future and to study abroad almost anywhere at any time!
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

<u>Return to top</u>

Public Health (BS)

As a Public Health major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- BIOL 101 (3 credits)
- BIOL 111 (1 credit)
- MATH 100, 117, 118, or 131 based on placement (3 credits)
- PSYC 101 or HSM 110 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

One or two of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 3 to 6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 <u>Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?</u>
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, **SOCL 101***, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 14-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- This is one of the biggest majors at Loyola in terms of total credits and academic requirements, so it is virtually impossible for Public Health students to double major. It is challenging but possible to add a minor, and to study abroad.
- Math placement into MATH 131 or higher is optimal for this major.
- Pre-health students should replace one Core class with CHEM 160 and CHEM 161 this requires placement in MATH 118 or higher and will increase the fall semester course load from 14 to 15 credits.
- *If you are a pre-med student, consider taking SOCL 101 as it is a pre-med requirement.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

<u>Return to top</u>

Religious Studies (BA)

As a Religious Studies major, you will enroll in the following courses: Pick one to three of the following (3-9 total credits):

- THEO 107
- THEO 185 or THEO 186
- Any 200-level THEO course

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two to four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C or UCLR 100E or UCLR 100M
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- With this major, it is very manageable to add a second major or a minor in the future, and study abroad at almost any time.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.

Return to top

Secondary Education: English (BSEd)

As a Secondary English Education major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- TLSC 110 (1 credit)
- TLSC 120 (2 credits)
- TLSC 130 (1 credit)
- TLSC 300A (0 credits)
 - *An advisor will register you for this course. If your major/concentration has changed, respond to your registration instructions email.
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101 or HIST 102 (3 credits)
- Any 270-300 level ENGL literature class** (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

One or two of the following Core classes (3-6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101

- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Important Notes from Advising:

- * TLSC 300A meets on Monday evenings from 4:15 6:15pm. Do not schedule a class during that time.
- Please register for the same section number for TLSC 110, 120, and 130, i.e. TLSC 110-004, 120-004, 130-004.
- TLSC 110, 120, 130 are often taught in school settings. MWF and TuTh sections will all be held from 8:45 11:15am. Allow an hour between the end of TLSC classes and the next course (12:15PM or later for next course).
- ** If you are unable to enroll in a 270-300 level ENGL literature class, enroll in UCLR 100E instead. The "E" designation is necessary (not 100C or 100M).
- Secondary Education: English majors will need to declare the corresponding second major (English) in the College of Arts and Science at the start of the academic year <u>using this form</u>
- Study abroad opportunities are limited to spring of second year or summers

<u>Return to top</u>

Secondary Education: History (BSEd)

As a Secondary History Education major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- TLSC 110 (1 credit)
- TLSC 120 (2 credits)
- TLSC 130 (1 credit)
- TLSC 300A (0 credits)
 - *An advisor will register you for this course. If your major/concentration has changed, respond to your registration instructions email.
- ENVS 101 (3 credits)
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101 or HIST 102 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

One or two of the following Core classes (3-6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107

- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Important Notes from Advising:

- *TLSC 300A meets on Monday evenings from 4:15 6:15pm. Do not schedule a class during that time.
- Please register for the same section number for TLSC 110, 120, and 130, i.e. TLSC 110-004, 120-004, 130-004.
- TLSC 110, 120, 130 are often taught in school settings. MWF and TuTh sections will all be held from 8:45 11:15am. Allow an hour between the end of TLSC classes and the next course (12:15PM or later for next course).
- Secondary Education: History majors will need to declare the corresponding second major (History) in the College of Arts and Science at the start of the academic year <u>using this form</u>
- Study abroad opportunities are limited to spring of second year or summers

<u>Return to top</u>

Secondary Education: Math** (BSEd)

As a Secondary Math Education major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- TLSC 110 (1 credit)
- TLSC 120 (2 credits)
- TLSC 130 (1 credit)
- TLSC 300A (0 credits)
 - *An advisor will register you for this course. If your major/concentration has changed, respond to your registration instructions email.
- MATH 118 or MATH 161 (4 credits), depending on math placement
 - Students with AP or transfer credit should enroll in MATH 162 or MATH 263A
- MATH 123-001 is a 1-credit freshman math seminar, which students should consider if they have space.

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

One or two of the following Core classes (3-6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101 or HIST 102
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Important Notes from Advising:

- *TLSC 300A meets on Monday evenings from 4:15 6:15pm. Do not schedule a class during that time.
- **This includes students whose current major is Mathematics Education Track.
- Please register for the same section number for TLSC 110, 120, and 130, i.e. TLSC 110-004, 120-004, 130-004.
- TLSC 110, 120, 130 are often taught in school settings. MWF and TuTh sections will all be held from 8:45 11:15am. Allow an hour between the end of TLSC classes and the next course (12:15PM or later for next course).
- Your ability to graduate with this major in four traditional years may be impacted by your math placement
- Secondary Education: Math majors will need to declare the corresponding second major (Mathematics) in the College of Arts and Science at the start of the academic year <u>using this form</u>
- Study abroad opportunities are limited to spring of second year or summers

<u>Return to top</u>

Secondary Education: Psychology (BSEd)

As a Secondary History Education major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- TLSC 110 (1 credit)
- TLSC 120 (2 credits)
- TLSC 130 (1 credit)
- TLSC 300A (0 credits)
 - *An advisor will register you for this course. If your major/concentration has changed, respond to your registration instructions email.
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- MATH 108

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

One or two of the following Core classes (3-6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 14-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

 *TLSC 300A meets on Monday evenings from 4:15 – 6:15pm. Do not schedule a class during that time.

- Please register for the same section number for TLSC 110, 120, and 130, i.e. TLSC 110-004, 120-004, 130-004.
- TLSC 110, 120, 130 are often taught in school settings. MWF and TuTh sections will all be held from 8:45 11:15am. Allow an hour between the end of TLSC classes and the next course (12:15PM or later for next course).
- Secondary Education: Psychology majors will need to declare the corresponding second major (Psychology) in the College of Arts and Science at the start of the academic year <u>using this form</u>
- Study abroad opportunities are limited to spring of second year or summers

<u>Return to top</u>

Secondary Education: Political Science (BSEd)

As a Secondary History Education major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- TLSC 110 (1 credit)
- TLSC 120 (2 credits)
- TLSC 130 (1 credit)
- TLSC 300A (0 credits)
 - *An advisor will register you for this course. If your major/concentration has changed, respond to your registration instructions email.
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- MATH 108

One Freshman Seminar:

UNIV 101 (1 credit)

One or two of the following Core classes (3-6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 14-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- *TLSC 300A meets on Monday evenings from 4:15 6:15pm. Do not schedule a class during that time.
- Please register for the same section number for TLSC 110, 120, and 130, i.e. TLSC 110-004, 120-004, 130-004.
- TLSC 110, 120, 130 are often taught in school settings. MWF and TuTh sections will all be held from 8:45 11:15am. Allow an hour between the end of TLSC classes and the next course (12:15PM or later for next course).
- Secondary Education: Political Science majors will need to declare the corresponding second major (Political Science) in the College of Arts and Science at the start of the academic year <u>using this form</u>

• Study abroad opportunities are limited to spring of second year or summers <u>Return to top</u>

Social Work (BSW)

As a Social Work major, you will enroll in the following course: Pick one of the following (3 credits):

- PSYC 101
- SOCL 101
- STAT 103 or CJC 206 (recommended for Core BUT not required)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Social work majors begin SOWK classes in the second semester of freshman year and into sophomore year. The first semester you will be focused on taking pre-requisites and Core!
- With this major it is very manageable to add a second major or a minor in the future, and study abroad at almost any time.

<u>Return to top</u>

Sociology (BA)

As a Sociology major, you will enroll in the following courses:

• Any 100-level SOCL course (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107

- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Important Notes from Advising:

- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- With this major, it is very manageable to add a second major or a minor in the future, and study abroad at almost any time.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.

Return to top

Sociology and Anthropology (BA)

As a Sociology and Anthropology major, you will enroll in the following courses: One of the following (3 credits):

• Any 100-level ANTH course

One Freshman Seminar:

UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- With this major, it is very manageable to add a second major or a minor in the future, and study abroad at almost any time.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.

Return to top

Software Engineering (BS)

As a Software Engineering major, you will enroll in the following courses:

The following major courses (9-10 credits):

- COMP 141
- MATH 100, MATH 117, MATH 118, MATH 131 (3 credits each) or MATH 161 (4 credits) based on math placement*
- One of the following depending on math placement and previous programming experience:
 - o COMP 125
 - COMP 150 (recommended for students with no Computer Science experience)
 - COMP 163 (if at MATH 118 placement or higher)
 - COMP 170 (if at MATH 131 or higher or COMP 125/150/163)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two of the following Core classes (6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to graduate with this major in four traditional years may be impacted by your math placement.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- This is a large major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It is unlikely you can add a second major. A minor and/or studying abroad may be possible with careful planning.

<u>Return to top</u>

Spanish (BA)

As a Spanish major, you will enroll in the following course: One SPAN course, based on language placement (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 credits total):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

• Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

<u>Return to top</u>

Special Education (BSEd)

As a Special Education major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- TLSC 110 (1 credit)
- TLSC 120 (2 credits)
- TLSC 130 (1 credit)
- TLSC 300A (0 credits)
 - *An Advisor will register you for this course. If your major/concentration has changed, respond to your registration instructions email.
- ENVS 101 (3 credits)
- Any course in Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101 (3 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

One or two of the following Core classes (3-6 total credits):

College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 <u>Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?</u>

- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101 or HIST 102
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Important Notes from Advising:

- *TLSC 300A meets on Monday evenings from 4:15 6:15pm. Do not schedule a class during that time.
- Please register for the same section number for TLSC 110, 120, and 130, i.e. TLSC 110-004, 120-004, 130-004.
- TLSC 110, 120, 130 are often taught in school settings. MWF and TuTh sections will all be held from 8:45 11:15am. Allow an hour between the end of TLSC classes and the next course (12:15PM or later for next course).
- Study abroad opportunities are limited to summers only

Return to top

Sport Management (BBA)

As a Sport Management major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- One of the following math courses based on your math placement:
- MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131 (3 credits)

One or two of the following business classes (3-6 total credits):

- *SPRT 130 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ECON 201 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- ECON 202 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- INFS 247 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ISSCM 241 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- SCMG 232 (with math placement of 100 or above)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107

- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.
- It is important to know that business majors and pre-health tracks are not compatible programs and will likely mean that you would need to take several classes at Loyola during the summer (or delay graduation/graduate school) to meet all requirements.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Statistics exam, do not enroll in ISSCM 241.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Microeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 201.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Macroeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 202.
- This is a large major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It may not be practical to consider a double major outside of the business school but pursuing a minor or studying abroad may be possible with careful planning.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- *SPRT 130 is The Business of Sports and could be helpful to take if you are unsure if the Sport Management major is right for you.
- Please keep in mind that some of your courses may be at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Comm). You will want to make sure that you have at least one hour between classes if traveling between campuses.

Return to top

Statistics (BS)

As a Statistics major, you will enroll in the following courses:

One of the following major courses based on math placement (3-4 credits):

- MATH 100, MATH 117, MATH 118 (3 credits each), OR MATH 161 (4 credits) *
 - Statistics majors DO NOT take MATH 131

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Four of the following Core classes (12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
 - If possible, prioritize enrolling in this course this fall unless you have transfer credit or a different placement
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M

- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to graduate with this major in four traditional years may be impacted by your math placement.
- Check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- This is a moderately-sized major in terms of credits and academic requirements. While it may be possible to add a second major, it is more likely/advisable to pursue a minor if you wish to do so. Studying abroad will also be possible with careful planning

Return to top

Studio Arts: Ceramics and Sculpture (BA)

As a Ceramics and Sculpture major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- One of the following (3 credits):
- FNAR 110
- FNAR 113

One of the following (3 credits):

- FNAR 114
- FNAR 115
- FNAR 118
- FNAR 120
- FNAR 121
- FNAR 124

Optional (3 credits):

• FNAR 201 or FNAR 202

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101

- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186

Important Notes from Advising:

- This is a relatively small-sized major so if you are unable to enroll in the FNAR courses this fall, you should still be on track with your major requirements beginning in the spring
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.

<u>Return to top</u>

Studio Arts: Drawing, Painting, & Printmaking (BA)

As a Drawing and Painting major, you will enroll in the following courses: One of the following (3 credits):

- FNAR 110
- FNAR 113

One of the following (3 credits):

- FNAR 114
- FNAR 115
- FNAR 118
- FNAR 120
- FNAR 124

Optional (3 credits):

• FNAR 201 or FNAR 202

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 *Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?*
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101

• Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 14-17 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- This is a relatively small-sized major so if you are unable to enroll in the FNAR courses this fall, you should still be on track with your major requirements beginning in the spring
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.

Return to top

Supply Chain Management (BBA)

As a Supply Chain Management major, you will enroll in the following courses: One of the following math courses based on your math placement:

• MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131 (3 credits)

One or two of the following business classes:

- ECON 201 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- ECON 202 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- INFS 247 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ISSCM 241 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- SCMG 232 (with math placement of 100 or above)*

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.
- It is important to know that business majors and pre-health tracks are not compatible programs and will likely mean that you would need to take several classes at Loyola during the summer (or delay graduation/graduate school) to meet all requirements.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Statistics exam, do not enroll in ISSCM 241.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Microeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 201.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Macroeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 202.
- This is a large major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It may not be practical to consider a double major but pursuing a minor or studying abroad may be possible with careful planning.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- Please keep in mind that some of your courses may be at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Comm). You will want to make sure that you have at least one hour between classes if traveling between campuses.
- *SCMG 232 is a great course to take to explore if Supply Chain Management is the right major for you.

<u>Return to top</u>

Theatre (BA)

As a Theatre major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- THTR 203 (3 credits)
 - This is a fall only class and a top priority.
- THTR 252 or THTR 261 (3 credits)
- One of the following:
 - o THTR 321C (2 credits)
 - THTR 321E (2 credits)
 - THTR 321S (2 credits)
 - THTR 321R (1 credit)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 *Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?*
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101

- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186

Important Notes from Advising:

- Productions are a crucial co-curricular in the program. For more information on how to audition for shows and important dates, visit the Theatre <u>website</u>.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- You are welcome to replace a recommended core course with a language course (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.

<u>Return to top</u>

Theology (BA)

As a Theology major, you will enroll in one to three of the following courses (3-9 credits):

- THEO 100
- THEO 231 or THEO 232
- THEO 185 or THEO 186

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two to four of the following Core classes, depending on how many theology courses you enroll in (Pick one course from a category, 6-12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- With this major, it is very manageable to add a second major or a minor in the future, and study abroad at almost any time.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.

<u>Return to top</u>

Theoretical Physics and Applied Mathematics (TPAM) (BS)

As a TPAM major, you will enroll in the following courses:

One of the following math courses based on your math placement:

- MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 (all 3 credits) or MATH 161 (4 credits)
 - TPAM majors do NOT take MATH 131

From here, your math placement will have you enroll in either Plan A or Plan B.

Plan A:

If you have a math placement of MATH 161 you will register for:

- PHYS 121 (3 credits) and PHYS 111L (1 credit)
- Two of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6 total credits):
 - College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 *Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?*
 - Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
 - Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
 - Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
 - Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
 - Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
 - Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
 - Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

Plan B:

If you have a math placement of MATH 118 or below you will register for:

- Four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 12 total credits):
 - College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 *Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?*
 - \circ ~ Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104 ~
 - Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
 - Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
 - \circ $\;$ Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107 $\;$
 - o Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
 - Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
 - Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Important Notes from Advising:

- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

<u>Return to top</u>

Undecided

As an Undecided major, you will enroll in the following courses:

- UCWR 110 (3 credits)
- One or two introductory-level courses in a subject area that you are considering for a major (3-6 credits)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (6-9 total credits):

- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100C, UCLR 100E, or UCLR 100M
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Societal Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

- Look over other course recommendations in this guide related to majors you are considering to help identify "introductory-level" courses in subject areas that interest you.
- It's okay to be undecided! Most majors do not require four full years to complete. This semester we encourage you to complete UCWR 110 (required of all majors) and some Core classes while you explore and consider your options.
- We do recommend starting in science and math courses (BIOL 101, calculus based on placement, etc.) if you are seriously considering a science major, and/or are planning to complete pre-health

requirements. It is easier to start them now and discontinue later if you change your mind, than it is to start later.

• Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

<u>Return to top</u>

Undecided Business (BBA)

As an Undecided Business major, you will enroll in the following courses: One of the following math courses based on your math placement (3 credits):

• MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131

One or two of the following business classes (3-6 credits):

- ECON 201 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- ECON 202 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- INFS 247 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ISSCM 241 (with math placement of 118 or above)
- SCMG 232 (with math placement of 100 or above)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Two or three of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 6-9 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

- Please do not worry about decided which business major you would like to declare right away they all share the same business core so you have time to decide.
- Your ability to complete this major in eight semesters may be impacted if you do not begin with your recommended calculus course placement.
- It is important to know that business majors and pre-health tracks are not compatible programs and will likely mean that you would need to take several classes at Loyola during the summer (or delay graduation/graduate school) to meet all requirements.

- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Statistics exam, do not enroll in ISSCM 241.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Microeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 201.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Macroeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 202.
- This is a large major in terms of credits and academic requirements. It may not be practical to consider a double major but pursuing a minor or studying abroad may be possible with careful planning.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- Please keep in mind that some of your courses may be at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Comm). You will want to make sure that you have at least one hour between classes if traveling between campuses.

<u>Return to top</u>

U.S./Europe Double Degree (BBA)

As a U.S./Europe Double Degree major, you will enroll in the following courses: One of the following math courses based on your math placement:

• MATH 100 or MATH 117 or MATH 118 or MATH 131 (3 credits)

The following business classes:

- INFS 247 (with math placement of 100 or above)
- ECON 201 (with math placement of 118 or above)

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

The following Core classes (6 credits total):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

- Please note that this is a specialty program that a student needs to be admitted to. If you have questions, please contact Admissions.
- If you have a math placement of MATH 117 or below, please reach out to us to discuss course options for your major as that will impact your ability to complete this degree in the traditional four years.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Statistics exam, do not enroll in ISSCM 241.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Microeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 201.
- If you earn a 4 or 5 on your AP Macroeconomics exam, do not enroll in ECON 202.

- Please keep in mind that some of your courses may be at the Water Tower Campus (Schreiber, Corboy, School of Comm). You will want to make sure that you have at least one hour between classes if traveling between campuses.
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.

<u>Return to top</u>

Visual Communication (BA)

As a Visual Communication major, you will enroll in the following courses: One or two of the following courses (3-6 credits):

- FNAR 132
- FNAR 112
- FNAR 113
- FNAR 115
- FNAR: 190
- FNAR 202 or FNAR 364

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three or four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9-12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Foundational Societal & Cultural Knowledge: ANTH 100, PLSC 102, SOCL 101, or WSGS 101
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- This is a mid-sized major so if you are unable to enroll in the FNAR courses this fall, you should still be on track with your major requirements beginning in the spring
- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.

<u>Return to top</u>

Women's Studies and Gender Studies (BA)

As a Women's Studies and Gender Studies major, you will enroll in the following courses: One or two of the following (3-6 credits):

- WSGS 101
- WSGS 201

One Freshman Seminar:

• UNIV 101 (1 credit)

Three or four of the following Core classes (Pick one course from a category, 9-12 total credits):

- College Writing Seminar: UCWR 110 Do I need to take UCWR 110 this semester?
- Foundational Historical Knowledge: HIST 101, HIST 102, HIST 103, or HIST 104
- Foundational Philosophical Knowledge: PHIL 130
- Foundational Literary Knowledge: UCLR 100M, UCLR 100C, or UCLR 100E
- Quantitative Knowledge: CJC 206, COMP/MUSC 122, COMP 125 or 150, ISSCM 241, MATH 108, or STAT 103
- Foundational Theological Knowledge: THEO 100 or THEO 107
- Ethics Knowledge: PHIL 181, PHIL 182, THEO 185, or THEO 186
- Foundational Scientific Knowledge: ENVS 101
- Artistic Knowledge: (see list in LOCUS)

The total number of credits you will enroll in for the fall is 16 credits.

Important Notes from Advising:

- Don't forget to check the AP/IB guide to ensure you know if you have any incoming credit that will count towards your Core requirements.
- With this major, it is very manageable to add a second major or a minor in the future, and study abroad at almost any time.
- <u>You are welcome to replace a recommended course with a language course</u> (to meet your foreign language requirement) if you would prefer.

<u>Return to top</u>